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Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century St 
Winnipeg MB  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-045-5229 
www.gov.mb.ca/sd 
 
File No.: 5556.00 
 

December 14, 2021 
 
Chris Kozak 
City of Winnipeg 
Water and Waste Department 
1120 Waverley St. 
Winnipeg MB  R3T 0P4 
 
Dear Chris Kozak: 
 
Re: Brady Road Resource Management Facility - Notice of Alteration Approval -  
 Environment Act Licence No. 3081 R 
 

Thank you for your notice of alteration submission dated December 7, 2021, for an 
alteration to Environment Act Licence No. 3081 R (Licence) originally issued for the 
construction and operation of the development, being a class 1 waste disposal ground and 
resource management facility located at 1901 Brady Road in Winnipeg, Manitoba. 
 
The intent of the alteration is two-fold: 

• to use tire derivative aggregate (TDA) as a drainage medium in the transition 
area between the historic waste disposal area developed prior to issuance of the 
Licence and Cell No. 33. The transition area is referred to as plateau area. It is 
proposed that the use of TDA will not extend into the footprint of the HDPE liner 
of Cell No. 33, and will not be applied to any HDPE lined surfaces of Cell No. 33.  
 

• to decommission the existing temporary leachate pond that occupies the plateau 
area by pumping out the leachate, removing debris and the HDPE liner, and 
backfilling the excavation with high plastic clay. 

 
Upon review of the notice of alteration, I am satisfied that the identified changes in 

the environmental effects resulting from the proposed alteration would be insignificant. 
Therefore, pursuant to Section 14(2) of The Environment Act, I approve the implementation 
of the December 7, 2021 notice of alteration with the following conditions: 

1. The Licensee shall notify the assigned Environment Officer of the Environmental 
Approvals Branch and the Regional Supervisor of Environmental Compliance 
and Enforcement Branch not less than five days but not more than ten days prior 
to the construction initiation in accordance with Schedule B of the Waste 
Management Facilities Regulation. 
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2. The Licensee shall ensure that the construction of the alteration is overseen 
by a professional engineer. The engineer shall ensure that only suitable 
material is used during construction and that any unsuitable material is 
removed. 
 

3. The Licensee shall:  
a) prepare record drawings of the alteration, and shall label the drawings      

“record drawings”; 
b) submit record drawings to the Director within 120 days of the  

completion of the construction of the alteration. 
 

If you have any questions concerning this approval, please contact Edwin Yazon, 
Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch, at Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca or 
431-335-2554. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 Original Signed By: 

________________ 
Laura Pyles 
Acting Director 

 
c. Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance and 

Enforcement  
Asit Dey, Edwin Yazon - Environmental Approvals  
Ash Raichura, Michael Gordichuk – City of Winnipeg 
Public Registry 

mailto:Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca

	Re: Brady Road Resource Management Facility - Notice of Alteration Approval -
	Environment Act Licence No. 3081 R

